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1. Can you please extend the due date by 1-2 weeks? If final questions are due by July 7th, the final 
addendum/answers won’t be issued until at earliest the 8th. It is more likely that they are answered on 
Monday, the 11th which gives the respondents very little time to review and adjust their proposal 
accordingly for finalization/printing/shipping by the due date on the 14th. By extending 1-2 weeks it will 
help the proposers, but also the District, so that you have more time to provide thorough responses to 
questions from vendors.We need this contract in place as soon as possible, so we do not wish to 
delay. 

  
2. Can you please provide the square footage of each school district facility? 

  

Abner Creek 106,300 

Beech Springs 103,655 

Berry Shoals 117,000 

DR Hill 139,029 

Duncan Elementary 106,625 

Florence Chapel 139,029 

Byrnes Freshman 135,422 

Lyman Elementary 106,300 

Reidville Elementary 87,428 

River Ridge Elementary 110,958 

Wellford Academy 70,350 

Byrnes High School 452,197 

  
3. Have you performed energy benchmarking studies or energy audits in the past? If so, can you 
please share? No studies have been done in the past. 

  
4. Is the District planning to pursue an Energy Savings Performance Contract? The scope of 
services describes a turn-key utility savings program. We will not be pursuing an Energy Savings 
Performance Contract.  We need a consultant to perform the scope of services listed. 

  
5. Are you seeking contractors to design/build this program? Alternatively, are you seeking 
consultants to help you implement this program as an Owner’s Representative and/or 3rd Party 
Technical Advisor? We want a consultant to provide the scope of services listed in the document. 

  
6. Can you provide the utility expenditures for the district? Please include breakout expenditures for 
Electricity, Natural Gas, Water/Sewer and any other applicable services for the district. 
Electric - $1,278,616.87 
Natural Gas - $258,316.15 
Water/Sewer- $197,423.55 

 
 

Kacey Austin, Procurement Officer  
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